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September 22, 2003

RE:  Request For Proposals For The Development of Disaster Preparedness and Continuity of
Operations Plans for the Administrative Office of the Courts, Supreme Court, Courts of
Appeal and Superior Courts

Subject: Addendum No. 1

PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS:

This Addendum No. 1 is issued for the Development of Disaster Preparedness and Continuity of
Operations Plans for the Administrative Office of the Courts, Supreme Court, Courts of Appeal
and Superior Courts which was issued on September 17, 2003.

The Proposal Deadline Date of September 24, 2003 has been changed. All Proposals must now
be received on or before September 25, 2003, by S p.m. at the location specified in the
original RFP.

Sincerely,

Grant Walker
AOC Business Services Manager



